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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@kkauto.coms

Sent: Saturday, 24 Novemnber, 2018 12:09 PM

To: ‘Claim Workflow System'

Cc JOANNEYONG@MSFIRSTCAPITAL COM SG; assignments
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D1B0O007S1MFSH/L

Diear Sir f Madam,

Please be informed that we are unable to condlict the inspection after some attempts to infarm the workshop to
present the vehicle

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
tempararily close this case,

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKE Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-B434 | email: pssignments@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mallto:admin-d@kkauto.com)|

Sent: Thursday, 25 lanuary, 2018 10:45 AM

To: 'Claim Workflow System’ <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTD.COM'
<ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM> '

Cc: JOANNEYONG@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG' <JOANNEYONG@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG>; 'SUR’
<sur@lkkauto,com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18000751MFSH/1

Dear Sir / Madaim,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Hest Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phowe: 6741-8334 | emnil: gssignments@lkkautocom | fax: 6256-3315
Bk 54, Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, 002-25 | S(408923)

From: Claim Workflow System [mailto: torcl msfirsteapital.
Sent: Thursday, 25 lanuary, 2018 10:1B AM
To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Ce: CWSMOTORCLAIMS @MSFIRSTCAPITAL COM SG; JOANNEYONG @MSEIR
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18000751MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,



First Capital Insurance Limited
A FAIRFAX Company

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date 24-01:2018 Our Ref No. D18000751 MFSH
Accident Date 21-01-2018 Clalm Type. Third Party
insured Vehicle SHAB437J Third Party Vehicle. SKS8197H
Survey Location 160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01/02 and #07-03Sin Ming Autosity
Conlact Person. JENNY LIM
Contact No. 64538110/ 0 Fax No. 84596267
5 ) 1% o
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE: W00 LONS & "
“ﬂ
Tookh, N §
Appointad LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD -
Surveyor
Contact Person MNA Fax No. 68418315
Contact Number, NA
FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Involce together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

LAl HUAT (MENG KEE)

Cec : Workshop MOTOR PTE LTD Attention, NIL
Cc : TP Solicltor MNA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
Officer Incharge JOANNEY

IMPORTANT NOTE
Kindly submit the survey repor via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and
This |s & computer generated letter, no signature required.

7 days for re-inspection,

Malin Oftica ;& Faifies: Guay #2100 Bingapare 048580 Tel: §2-E207 2311 Far 658292 1847 Wolnfter wiv fisl-inaursnce som ag
GClaima Deppriments & Motor Underwriting Depastmant | 30 Rotansan Resd 01601 Cily Hooss Singagon 058577 Tel 356507 3848 Fax: 65-8507 134




Claim Workflow System

Page | of 2

Job Sheet (/ClaimWs/Surveyor/JobSheet/234254) Ly PRI Documents €3 | Close X
PRI Header Details
_ Claimant 18 LA
Claim No D18000751MFSH Policy No R-1B0B8936MFSH S.No & STE
LT
Name
ki it S forcrci oo 160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01/02 and #07-03Sin
Workshop | MOTOR PTE LTD Location 2
Nama (Contact Person : JENNY | & Contact Mobile: 0 , Phone: 545381!,3 , Fax: 6459626
LiM) - Detalls Emalild: JENNY.LIM@LAIHUAT.COM SG
Our LEK AUTO Instructions
Surveyor CONSULTANTS PTELTD | To Surveyor PSRy SN
COMFORT TP
Insured Insured
Nama TRANSPORTATION PTE Vehicle No SHAB437] Vehicle SK581!
LTD No
PRI - S Surveyor e — Surveyor
Réciavied ;2::4{.1 2018 04:39:40 Appointed i;lﬂl 2018 10:18:02 A pt 25.01-
Date Date Date
Survey Report Upload
Upload
Surveyor [
: Surveyor Survey
Inspection - 25-01-2018 I
ate s | 5 Report Date Report
Vahicle Particulars
Make | Please Select Make |=| | Model | Please Select Model [=| | Year Select
Chasis No | | Engine No | Mileage | |
Cubic
Color | Ciipacity. |
Multiple Documents Upload
Upload Multiple Documents
File Name Action
Surveyor Job Remarks
hitps:/ficlaims,com:9001/Claim WS/Surveyor/Details/234254 25/1/2018



